THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 4th MARCH 2020 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair : Cllr J Frost

Also present: Cllr Mrs T Powell, Cllr Mrs G Siddall, Cllr Mrs M Keyworth, Cllr R T Matthews, Cllr M Russell, Cllr R Holmes, , Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr N Askew,

In attendance : Cllr N Poole. Mrs K Pickering – Clerk. 6 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public advised that there is a loose dropped curb outside Rathside residential home which is a trip/health and safety hazard.

- 1. APOLOGIES:, Cllr D Gibson, Cllr S Kemp, Cllr R Johnson, Cllr T Barker, Cllr P Johnson. Cllr J England Cllr T Foster,
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST Cllr M Keyworth Item 11(vi) Personal.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8th JANUARY 2020

IT WAS RESOLVED (with 2 abstentions noted) to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 5th February 2020 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

- 4. CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS No report to receive.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2020/155 Planning permission to erect first floor rear extension Asholme, Silversides lane, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

 b) Application PA/2020/151 – Planning permission for single storey front extension – 99 Messingham Lane, Greetwell.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

c) Application PA/2020/246 – Planning permission to erect a single storey rear extension – 9 Meadow Vale, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. **REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK :** No reports to receive.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- Email Rathside regarding social lunches now to take place on a Thursday.
- Email Cllr Kemp regarding Rathside social lunches
- N.L.C inspection of playgrounds report
- Emails from planning department regarding MUGA and notice board at the co-op.
- N.L.C SLA to empty bins at the playing fields.
- Email Village hall regarding enhanced planters at the village hall.
- Demeter House leaving The Grove having purchased a property.
- N.L.C Highways grass cutting agreement.
- Environment Agency noise report. Clerk to write expressing disappointment in the standard of the report.
- Notice Board at co-op requires planning permission.
- Local Plan consultation.

8. FINANCE

i) Accounts to pay and income received.

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO'	AMOUNT
Clerk - Salary - February	3534	588.80
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 30 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery//photocopying – 10.28		
Stamps - 16.08		
Q'allowance - 80		
TOTAL EXPENSES	3535	125.86
Sissons Gardening Services	3536	554.20
J Frost – Chairs allowance	3537	140.00
Sissons Gardening Services	3538	100.00
Samual Jacob Memorials	3539	1,020.00
Total Gas and Power	DD	54.93
Xero	DD	12.00
Gratuity Transfer		64.50
The accounts for payment were	proposed by Cllr Powe	ll and seconded b

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr Powell and seconded by Cllr P Johnson and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED : Pitch Hire - £240.00

HM Courts - £14.14

ii) The financial statement – The financial statement was circulated and variances noted.

9. POLICE MATTERS

i) Community Speed Watch Initiative – Cllr's Frost and Barker have met with Wayne Goodwin and agreed a number of sites at which the community speed watch programme can be undertaken. There are obviously certain restrictions but the following areas met the guidelines for community speed watch – Church Street (outside Pippins), West Street (village hall), 2 sites on Messingham lane – exact locations yet to be agreed and a site at Scawby Brook will also be agreed. Greetwell did not fit the criteria for the community speed watch programme. Notices will be displayed around the village to encourage volunteers (volunteers should email their intention to be involved to the clerk). Training will then commence both theoretical and practical. Cllr Frost agreed to put posters on the notice board and once volunteers have come forward these names will be given to Wayne Goodwin.

ii) New Police matters: The gates along Ermine Street have been driven through and a burnt out vehicle left in this area.

10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: Cllr Poole advised that the community pot has been replenished for 2020/21. Funds have also been made available for residents affected by flooding. N.L.C is looking at public transport and considering an 'UBER' type scheme. The devolution of the highways grass cutting is being rolled out to more parishes. Exception sites may still be put forward to N.L.C to be included within the local plan prior to 25/3/20 – therefore once this initial consultation period has finished (25/3/20) parishes should ask N.L.C if any exception sites have been put forward.

ii) Noise Survey – Scawby Brook – discussed under correspondence. Clerk to write to the environment agency expressing the inadequacy of this noise survey.

iii) Action List: Clerk to forward to Cllr Poole, England and Foster the outstanding highways matters so that these items can be progressed by N.L.C.

Cllr Frost is currently undertaking work on the West Street BT box.

Village seat repairs will take place once the weather improves.

Cllr Powell to ask members of the village hall committee if they are willing to be named within the emergency plan.

Cllr Chamberlain will try to progress the planting of a memorial Cherry Tree at Sturton crossroads.

The flashing speed awareness sign at Scawby Brook has been removed – hopefully for repair. iv)New Highways matters: There is a loose man hole cover on Church Street which is very noisy. There is a deep pot hole on Brigg Road between the cemetery and Mill Lane. The layby outside the post office has many potholes and needs repair. There is a deep pot hole at the Messingham lane/Vicarage lane junction.

The road is breaking up badly at the entrance to the co-op and flooding occurs to the entrance to the co-op after heavy rain.

11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

i) Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion - No matters to report.

ii)To give consideration to the playground inspection report.

Chest press/pull down combination – manufacturers fault – update.

North Lincs Council have been advised of the fault with the chest press and have advised that they will check this equipment shortly.

- iii)MUGA Planning permission is required for a MUGA and 2 quotes will be required for grant funding. Sports England could be a source of funding.
- iv)Village litter pick $\frac{8}{3}/20$ Councillor Ryan Johnson is heading this litter pick up.
- v)Notice Boards repair/replace Cllr Powell advised that she should be able to organise the notice board repairs and perhaps partially fit with clear perspex to make them weather proof.
- vi)Rathside Care Home VE Celebrations and social lunches Hopefully these social lunches will take place and possibly on a Thursday. The parish council was supportive of this initiative.
- vii)War Memorial The plaques have arrived and Cllr Gibson will arrange installation once he returns from holiday.
- viii)Tree planting scheme N.L.C Environment grant No further progress to date.
- ix)Historic sign at The Pinfold Further investigations are being made. It was agreed that a budget for this sign will be agreed at the next meeting.
- x)New village matters: Cllr Keyworth questioned what time the ERNLLCA meeting at Worlaby Village Hall on 16/4/20 is scheduled for clerk to find out and circulate.

Cllr Chamberlain agreed to undertake a daffodil survey in the village.

12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE - Clerk to write.

13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : Wednesday 1st April 2020– 7.00pm There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 9.00pm